CASE ACTION NOTE

DATE:  May 3, 1899

TO: Pauls lsler, Division of Communications
Will Cox, Division of Lagal Sarvices

FROM: Sandy Moses, Division of Records and Reporting

RE: Dockst No.: 981888-T1 - Cancellation by Florida Public Bervice Commission of
interexchange Telecommunications Cartificate No. 4809 issued to Global T
Corporstion dib/a Global Telephone International, Inc. for violation of Rule 26401681,
F.A.C. Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companiss.

Te the Division indicated in the left margin: Please take the actions checked below in the recorr of the
referenced case.

ALL1. PG Docket REOPENED and placed in ACTIVE status effective 4728/90 to dispose of Global
Telephone Corporation’s emergency motion 1o reopen proceeding and reinstate certificate.

-2 [] OPRchangedto

—_— [] OCRchangedto _.

[1 Enlerthe followdng in CMS commaents: “Order [ { ., requires the company 1o
make refunds and file certain related reports. ___ Is to monitor and advise all concemed
ol the company’s compliance or non-compliance and recommendced further actions.”

I] Enterthe foliowing in CMS comments: “Onder y 1 . suthorizes the issuance
of securities and requires the company to file a consummation report within 80 days of
lud'lhl_m AFA s to monitor and advise all concemnad of recommaendad further

. [X] Please file a CASR by 5/14/99 to dispose of petition.
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